
UNITED NATIONS 

sembly 
FORTY-FIFTH SESSION 

Offickal Recotds 

SPECIAL POLITICAL COMMSTTEE 
27th meeting 

held on 
Wednesday. 28 November 1990 

at 3 p.m. 
New York 

SuMMA8Y RECORD OF THE 27th MEETING 

Chairmen: Mr. KARUKUBSBO-KAMUNANWIRE (Ugaxule) 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 75: REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE ISRAELI PRACTICES 
AFFECTING TRE RtRdAN BIGRTS OF TRE PALESTINIAN PEOPLE AND OTHER ARABS OF TRE 
OCCUPIED TERRITORIES (m) 

AGENDA XTEM 76: COMPREHENSIVE REVIEW OF TRE WROLE QUESTION OF PEACE-KEEPING 
OPERATIONS IN ALL THEIR ASPECTS (pontinued) 

COMPLETION OF THE COMMITl’EB’S WORK 

Diatr. GENERAL 
A/SPC/4S/SR.27 
12 December 1990 

Cornctionswill be issued after dxendoflhe session. inaxpralcconiaendum forerchCommittce. 

90-57415 33616 (E) 

ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

/... 



A/SPC/451SR.27 
English 
Page 2 

in(r was called to O&QRJ@ 3.15 o.m. 

AGENDA ITEM 751 REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE ISRAELI PRACTICES 
AFFECTING TRE BIDlAN RIGBTS OF THE PALESTINIAN PEOPLE AND OTHER ARABS OF TEE 
OCCUPIED TERRITORIES (Go$tinued) (A/SPC/45/L.27, L.28, L.29, L.30, L.31, L.32, L.33) 

on of draft resolutioqg (A1SPCV451L.27 to L.33) 

1. m drew the Committee's attention to the seven draft resolutions on 
the agenda item under consideration and noted that draft resolution A/SPC/45/L.32 
bad been reissued, in Arabic only, for technical reasons. He iaformed the 
Committee that Comoros, India and Madagascar had joined the sponsors of draft 
resolutions A/SPC/45/L.27 to L.33. 

2. m (Bangladesh), introducing draft resolutions A/SPC/45/L.27, L.31, 
t.32 and L.33, recalled his country's position on the agenda item. Bangladesh was 
distressed at the refusal of the Israeli Government to co-operate with the Special 
Committee and condemned the escalating violence, annexation of territories and 
brutal suppression of the Palestinian uprising in the occupied territories. Be 
reaffirmed his country's complete support of the Palestinian people in its struggle 
for justice and self-determination. ' 

3. Reviewing the main points of the draft resolutions. he said that re'solution 
A/SPC/45/L.27 condemned Israel's violation of the Geneva Convention relative to the 
Protection of Civilian Persons in Time of War, the annexation of parts of occupied 
Palestinian territories, the establishment of settlements, the deportation of 
Palestinians and other Arabs, and the escalation of acts of brutality since the 
beginning of the intifadab. In that connection, the Security Council was urged to 
provide international protection for the Palestinian people until the withdrawal of 
Israel from the occupied Palestinian territories. 

4. Draft resolution AMP(Y451L.31 demanded that Israel rescind its deportation 
measures against Palestinians and facilitate their return. Draft resolution 
JvSPC/45/L.32 condemned Israel's persistence in changing the physical character, 
demographic composition, institutional structure and legal status of occupied 
SyriStI Arab Golan. He noted that the sponsors, in a spirit of co-operation, had 
agreed to delete paragraph 4 of the draft resolution, 

5. Draft resolution A/SPC/45/L.33 demanded that Israel rescind all the measures 
taken against educational institutions and refrain from hindering their effective 
operation. 

6. &$r. BUG= (Pakistan), introducing draft resolutions A1SPC1451L.25, L.29 and 
L.30, reviewed their main provisions and said that they dealt with three subjects 
of particular concern: the applicability of the Fourth Geneva Convention relative 
to the Protection of Civilian Persons in Time of Wart measures taken by Israel to 
change the legal status, geographic nature and demographic composition of the 
occupied territories, and the arbitrary detention Of Palestinians by Israel. 

I... 



A/SPC/45/SR.21 
English 
Page 3 

7. It should not be forgotten that the past three years ha8 been a study in 
contrasts: Israel had pursued its repressive practices in disregard of the human 
rights of the Palestinian people while the Palestinian leadership had shown its 
political realism in its declaration of an independent Palestinian State and its 
acceptance of all the relevant United Nation5 resolutions. The Palestinian 
position offered Israel an opportunity to work out a peace settlement which it 
should seise. 

6. pr. SNOOK (United States of America), explaining his vote before the vote, 
said that the United States had a strong interest in the human rights situation in 
the occupied territories and maintained a constant dialogue with the Government of 
Israel on the subject. Where it disagreed with Israeli policies it made those 
views known to the Government of Israel and would continue to do so. 

9. The United States could not support resolutions which made no practical 
contribution to safeguarding the human right5 of the Palestinians in the occupied 
territories or to the search for a just and lasting peace in the region. The 
one-sided and inflammatory language of the draft resolutions before the Committee 
could serve only to further divide the parties and to make a negotiated settlement 
more difficult to achieve. His delegation again called on the member5 of the 
Committee to desist from such sterile rhetoric and adopt a more constructive 
approach concentrating on reconciliation and dialogue between the parties. 

10. The United States objected strongly to draft resolution A/SPC/4&%.27, which 
contained sweeping condemnation5 of a long list of unsubstantiated Israeli 
practices. including reference to the torture of children and minors and the 
presentation of Israel's breaches of the Geneva Convention as "war crimes and an 
affront to humanity". Nor could the united States support language urging the 
Security Council to consider measure5 to secure "internaticnal protection** for the 
Palestinian inhabitants of the occupied territories, which was impractical and did 
not address the underlying problems. Additionally, his delegation wished to record 
again its objection to the expense the Special Committee imposed on the United 
Nations budget, particularly at a time when its financial resourcss were 50 scarce. 

11. The United States was firmly on record a5 supporting the applicability of the 
1949 Fourth Geneva Convention to the territories occupied by Israel since 1967. 
His delegation had therefore requested a separate vote on operative paragraph 1 
(which it supported), of draft resolution A/SPC/45/L.26, but would abstain on the 
draft resolution as a whole because its strident rhetoric did nothing to resolve 
the problems it sought to address. 

12. The United States had clearly stated its opposition to further Israeli 
settlement activity in the occupied territories, which in its view constituted an 
obstacle to peace. Israel's security did not require the establishment of new 
settlements and they could only diminish the confidence of the Arabs that a final 
outcome could be freely and fairly negotiated. However, the United States would 
abstain in the vote on draft resolution A/SPC/45/L.29. since it believed 
unproductive debate over the legalities of the issue only diverted attention from 
the real task of promoting peace through direct negotiations. 

/... 



A/SPC/45/68.27 
English 
Page 4 

(Mr.) 

13. The United States bad consistently opposed the practice of idministrative 
detentions honever. it would vote against draft resolution ARlPC1451L.30 because it 
did not address the legitimate security problems as they existed in the occupied 
territories. 

14. The United States had likewise stated repeatedly that it considered Israel's 
deportation of Palestinian residents of the occupied territories inconsistent with 
the provisions of the Fourth Geneva Convention and had said that those deported 
should be permittea to return. It was nevertheless obligated to abstain in the 
vote on draft resolution A/SPC/45/L.31 because its harsh polemical tone offered no 
realistic solution. 

15. In its resolution 497 (1981), the Security Council had declared Israel's 
decision to impose its law, jurisdiction and administration in the occupied Syrian 
territory of the Golan Heights null ana void and without international legal 
effect. His delegation's own position remained that the Golan was occupied Syrian 
territory and that the provisions of the Fourth Geneva Convention therefore applied 
in it. The United States opposed any unilateral action to alter the status of the 
territories occupied by Israel in 1967 because that was an issue which must be 
resolved through negotiations in accordance with Security Council resolutions 
242 (1967) and 338 (1973). In the case of draft resolution A/SPC/45/L.32, again, 
its harsh and unbalanced rhetoric mandated the abstention of the United States. 

16. In spite of its strong concerns over the current situation with respect to 
education in the occupied. territories, the United States objected to draft 
resolution A/SPC/45/L.33 because its sweeping condemnations of Israeli policies and 
practices were unjustified and counter-productive. 

17. Lastly, his delegation objected to phrases like "occupied Palestinian 
territory, including Jerusalem , and other Arab territories occupied by Israel since 
1967", or "Palestinian and other Arab territories occupied by Israel since 1967, 
including Jerusalem". His delegation considered that those phrases described the 
territories demographically, were limited to territories occupied in 1967, and dia 
not prejudge their status, which could only be resolved through negotiations - 
although it was convinced that Jerusalem must remain undivided. 

18. A 49 r r W 1 
A1SPW451L.27. 

In: Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, 'Bahrain, Banglaaesh, 
Benin, Botswana, Brunei Darusealam, Burkina Faso, Byelorussian 
Soviet Socialist Republic, China, Colombia, Congo, Cuba, Cyprus, 
Djibouti, Guinea, Guyana, Haiti, India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic 
Republic of), Iraq, Jordan, Lebanon, Lesotho, Libyan At-.b 
Jamahiriya, Madagascar, Maldives, Mali, Mauritania, Mexico, 
Mongolia, Morocco, Myanmar, Namibia, Nepal, Niger, Nigeria. Oman, 
Pakistan, Qatar, Bauai Arabia, Senegel, Sierra Leone, Singapore, 

I... 



A/SPC/45/SR.27 
Engiish 
Page 5 

Aaainat: 

-8 

Somalia, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Surinsme, Swaziland, Syrian Arab 
Republic, Togo, Tunisia, Uganda, Wkrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Arab 
lbnirates, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe. 

Australia, Canada, Caechoalovakia, Denmark, Finland, France, 
Germany, Greece, Hungary, Iceland, Irelana, Israel> Italy, Japan, 
Malta, Retherlanas, New Zealand, Norway, United Kingdom of Great 
Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of America. 

Argentina, Austria, Bahamas, Barbados, Belgium, Bolivia, Braail, 
Bulgaria, Cameroon, Central African Republic. Costa Rica, Cdte 
&'Ivoire, Ecuador, Egypt, Rthiopia, Jamaica, Kenya, 
Liechtenstein, Luxembourg, Malawi, Peru, Philippines, Poland, 
Portugal, Romania, Samoa, Spain, Sweden, Thailand, Turkey, 
Uruguay, Venezuela. 

20. A recorded & W n Whole. 

In.: 

-: 

Abstainfas: 

Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Bahrain, 
Bangladesh, Barbados, Benin, Bolivia, Botswana, Brasil. Brunei 
Darussalam, Burkina Faso, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, 
Chile, China, Colombia, Congo, Cuba, Cyprus, Djibouti, Ecuador, 
Rgypt, Ethiopia, Guinea, Guyana, Raiti, India, Indonesia, Iran 
(Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Jordan, Kenya, Lebanon, Lesotho, 
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Madagascar, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, 
Mauritania, Mexico, Mongolia, Morocco, Mosambique, Myanmar, 
Namibia, Nepal, Nicaragua, Niger, Nigeria, Oman, Pakistan, Peru, 
Philippines, Qatar, Saudi Arabia, Senegal. Sierra Leone, 
Singapore, Somalia, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Swaailand, Syrian 
Arab Republic. Thailand, Togo, Tunisia, Turkey, Ugan&i. Ukrainian 
Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, 
Unite% Arsb Emirates, Venenuela, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zambia, 
Zimbabwe. 

Israel, Unite& States of America. 

Australia, Austria, Belgium, Bulgaria, Cameroon, Canada, Central 
African Republic, Costa Rica, Pete d*Ivoire. Caechoslovakia, 
Denmark, Finland, Prance, Germany, Greece, Hungary, Iceland, 
Ireland, Itaiy, Jamaica, Japan, Liechtenstein, Luxembourg, 
Malawi, Malta, Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, Poland. 
Portugal, Romania, Samoa, Spain, Sweden, Unite6 Kingdom of Great 
Britain and Northern Ireland, Uruguay. 

21. Drafe_ g/S n A P /4 /L 27 
36 abstention@. 

/... 



A/SPC/45/SR.21 
English 
Page 6 

22. -rate recordea vote was taken on uari\urapb 1 of draft resolution 
a/SPiY45/L. 2@. 

-favourr Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Australia, 
Austria, Bahamas* Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Belgium, Benin. 
Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, 
Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Cameroon, Canada, Central 
African Republic, Chile, China, Colombia, Congo, Costa Rica. CGte 
d'Ivoire, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, Denmark. Djibouti. 
Bcuador, Egypt, Ethiopia, Fiji, Finland, France, Germany. Greece. 
Guinea, Guyana, Haiti, Hungary, Iceland, India, Inaonesia. Iran 
(Islamic Republic of), Praq, Ireland. Italy, Jamaica. Japan, 
Jordan, Kenya, Lebanon, Lesotho, Libyan Arab Jamshiriya. 
Liechtenstein, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Malawi, Malaysia. 
Maldives, Mali, Malta, Mauritania, Mexico, Mongolia. Morocco. 
Mozambique, Myanmar, Namibia, Nepal, Netherlands, New Zealand, 
Nicaragua, Niger, Nigeria, Norway, Oman, Pakistan, Peru, 
Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Qatar, Romania, Samoa, Saudi 
Arabia, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Singapore, Somalia, Spain, Sri 
Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Swasiland, Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic, 
Thailand, Togo, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet 
Socialist Republic,'Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United 
Arab Emirates, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern 
Irelana, United Republic of Tanzania, United States of' America, 
Uruguay, Venezuela, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe. 

Boainst: Israel. 

Abstaining: None. 

23. maranh 1 of draft resolution A/SPC/45/L.28 was adouted bv 119 votes to 1. 

24. A recorded vote was taken on draft resolution AHPW451L.28 as a whole. 

In: Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Argentina, Australia, Austria, 
Bahamas, Bahrain, ‘!angladesh, Barbados, Belgium, Benin, Bolivia, 
Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, 
Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Cameroon, Canada, Central 
African Republic, Chile, China, Colombia, Congo. Costa Rica, Ccte 
d'Ivoire, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, Denmark, Djibouti, 
Ecuador, Egypt, Ethiopia, Fiji, Finland, France, Germany, Greece, 
Guinea, Guyana, Haiti, Hungary, Iceland, India, Indonesia, Iran 
(Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Ireland, Italy, Jsmaica, Japan, 
Jordan, Kenya, Lebanon, Lesotho, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, 
Liechtenstein, bxembourg, Madagascar. Malawi, Malaysia, 
Maldives, Mali, Malta, Mauritania, Mexico, Mongolia, Morocco, 
Mozambique, Myanmar, Namibia, Nepal, Netherlands. New Zealand, 
Nicaragua, Niger, Nigeria, Norway, Oman, Pakistan, Peru, 
Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Qatar, Romania, Samoa, 

/ . . . 



A/SPC/45/SR.21 
English 
Page 7 

Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Singapore, Somalia, Spain, 
Sri Lanka, Sudan, Suriname. Swaailand, Sweden. Syrian Arab 
Republic, Thailand, Togo, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainian 
Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, 
United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland, United Republic! of Tanzania, Uruguay, 
Venezuela, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe. 

Asainsl: Israel. 

Abstaining: United States of America. 

25. P raft resolution A/SPC/45/L.28 as a whole as adooted bv 115 votes to 1. W WiQ 

3 absw. 

26. A_recarBeBvotemtakenonaraft A/SPC/45/L&! . 

-favourr Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Australia, 
Austria, Bahamas, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Belgium, Benin, 
Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Daruesalam, Bulgaria, Burkina 
Faso, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Cameroon, Canada, 
Central African Republic, Chile, China, Colombia, Congo, Costa 
Rica, C&e d'Ivoire, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, Denmark, 
Djibouti, Ecuador, Bgypt, Ethiopia, Fiji. Finland. France, 
Germany, Ghana, Greece, Guirxa, Guyana, Haiti. Hungary, Iceland, 
India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Regublic of), Iraq, Ireland, 
Italy, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Lebanon, Lesotho, Libyan 
Arab Jamahiriya, Liechtenstein, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Malawi, 
Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, Malta, Mauritania, Mexico. Mongolia, 
Morocco, Mozambique, Myanmar, Namibia, Nepal, Netherlands, New 
Zealand, Nicaragua. Niger, Nigeria, Norway, Oman, Pakistan. Peru, 
Philippines, Poiand, Port,:gal, Qatar, Romania, Samoa, Saudi 
Arabia, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Singapore, Somalia, Spain, Sri 
Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Swaziland. Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic, 
Thailand, Togo, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet 
Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United 
Arab Emirates, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern 
Ireland, United Republic of Tanzania, Uruguay, Venezuela, Yemen, 
Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe. 

-: Israel. 

&&taiaigqt United States of America. 

M aft eso ut o A/S C/45 L.29 was adooted bv 120 votes to 1. with 
=,,,,f. 

lin P / 

/... 



A/SPC/45/SR.27 
English 
Page 8 

28. A recorded vote was t&en on draft resolution A/W/45/L.34. 

Io~Xl Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Australie, 
Austria, Bahamas8 Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Belgium, Benin, 
Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Darusaala% Bulgaria, Burkina 
Faso. Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Cameroon, Canada, 
Central African Republic, Chile, China, Colombia, Congo, Costa 
Rica* C&e d'Ivoire, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia. Denmark, 
Djibouti, Ecuador, Egypt, Ethiopia, Fiji. Finland. France, 
Germany, Ghana, Greece, Guinea, Guyana, Haiti, Hungary, Iceland, 
India, Indonesia, Iran (Islaniic Republic of), Iraq, Ireland, 
Italy, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Lebanon, Lesotho, Libyan 
Arab Jamahiriya, Liechtenstein, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Malawi, 
Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, Malta, Mauritania, Mexico. Mongolia, 
Mcrocco, Mozambique, Myanmar, Namibia, Nepal, Netherlands, New 
Zealand, Nicaragua, Niger, Nigeria, Norway, Oman. Pakistan, Peru, 
Pbilippines, Poland, Portugal, Qatar, Romania, Samoa, Saudi 
Arabia, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Singapore, Somalia, Spain, Sri 
Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Swaziland, Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic, 
Togo, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Arab 
Emirates, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, 
United Republic of Tanzania, Uruguay, Venezuela, Yumen, 
Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe. 

Aaainst: Israel, United States of America. 

f&.&&&g: None. 

29. Draft resolution A1SPC1451L.30 was adooted bv 119 votes to 2. 

39. A recorded vote was taken on draft resolution A6PW4WL.31. 

Ia: Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Australia, 
Austria, Bahamas, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Belgium, Benin, 
Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Darussalam. Bulgaria, Burkina 
Faso, Byeloruasian Soviet Socialist Republic, Cameroon, Canada, 
Central African Republic, Chile, China, Colombia, Congo, Costa 
Rica, C6te d'Ivoire, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, Danmark, 
Djibouti, Ecuador, Egypt, Ethiopia, Fiji, Finland, France, 
Germany, Ghana, Greece, Guinea, Guyana, Haiti, Hungary, Iceland, 
India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of). Iraq, Ireland, 
Italy, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Lebanon, Lesotho, Libyan 
Arab Jamahiriya, Liechtenstein, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Malawi, 
Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, Malta, Mauritania, Mexico, Mongolia, 
Morocco, Mozambique, Myanmar, Namibia, Nepal, Netherlands, New 
Zealand, Nicaragua, Niger, Nigeria, Norway, Oman, Pakistan, Peru, 
Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Qatar, Romania, Samoa, Saudi 
Arabia, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Singapore, Somalia, Spain, Sri 
Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Swaziland, Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic, 

I... 



A/SPC/45/sR.27 
English 
Page 9 

Thailand, Togo, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet 
Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United 
Arab Emirates, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern 
Ireland, United Republic of Tanzania, Uruguay, Venezuela, Yemen, 
Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe. 

AcuaiBm Israel. 

AWz&&ngr united States of America. 

/45/L.31 was adooted bv 120 votes to 1. witi 

32. A recwd vote was t&u on &&& resolwn A/SPC/45/t.32 as or- rev&& . 

Infavourr Afghanistan, Albania. Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Australia, 
Austria, Bahamas, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Belgium, Benin, 
Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina 
Faso, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Ci?uneroOnr Canada, 
Central African Republic, Chiln, China, Colombia, Congo. Costa 
Rica, C6te d'Ivofre, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, Denmark, 
Djibouti, Ecuador, Egypt, Ethiopia, Fiji, Finland, France, 
Germany, Ghana, Greece, Guinea, Guyana, Haiti, Hungary, Iceland, 
India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Ireland, 
Italy, Jamaica, Japan. Jordan. Kenya, Lebanon, Lesotho, Libyan 
Arab Jamabiriya, Liechtenstein, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Malaysia, 
Maldives, Mali. Malta, Mauritania, Mexico. Mongolia, Morocco, 
Mozambique, Myanmar# Namibia, Nepal, Netherlands, New Zealand, 
Nicaragua, Niger, Nigeria, Norway, Oman, Pakistan, Peru, 
Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Qatar, Romania, Samoa, Saudi 
Arabia, Senegal, Sierra Leone. Singapore, Somalia, Spain, Sri 
Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Swaailand, Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic, 
Thailand, Togo, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet 
Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United 
Arab Emirates, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern 
Ireland, United Republic of Tanzania, Uruguay, Venezuela, Yemen, 
Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe. 

Acrainst: Israel. 

-8 united States of America. 

33. Oraft reSO&stiOn A/SPC/45/L.32 as orsllv revised was edooted bv 119 vo&~ 
Lo 1. with 1 ebstentiQn . 

/... 



A/SPC/45/SR. 27 
English 
Page IQ 

34. Aded vote e on draft re&g.&$&R A/SPC/45/L.33. 

In: Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Angola, Argentina. Australia, 
Austria, Bahamas. Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Belgium. Benin, 
Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina 
Faso, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Cameroon. Canada. 
Central African Republic, Chile, China, Colombia, Congo, Costa 
Rica, C&e d@Ivoire, Cuba, Cyprus, Caechoslovakiar Denmark, 
Djibouti, Ecuador8 Egypt, Ethiopia, Fiji, Finland, France. 
Germany* Ghana, Greece* Guinea, Guyana, Haiti, Hungary, Iceland, 
Pndia, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Ireland, 
Italy, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Lebanon, Lesotho, Libyan 
Arab Jamahiriya, Liechtenstein, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Malawi. 
Malaysia, Mnlaives, Mali, Malta, Mauritania, Mexico, Mongolia, 
Moroccor Moaambique, Myamnar, Namibia, Nepal, Netherlands, New 
Zealand, Nicaragua, Niger, Nigeria, Norway, Oman, Pakistan, Peru, 
Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Qatar, Romania, Samoa. Saudi 
Arabia, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Singapore, Somalia, Spain. Sri 
Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Swasilandr Sweden8 Syrian Arab Republic, 
Thailand, Togo. Tunisia, Turkey. Uganda. Ukrainian Soviet 
Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United 
Arab Emirates, United Kingdom of Great Brltaio and Northern 
Ireland, United Republic of Tanzania. Uruguay, Venezuela. Yemen, 
Yugoslavia, Zambia, Zimbabwe. 

-8 Israel, United States of America. 

mr None. 

36. Draft resow AISPW4WL.33 was aCfppte& bv 130 votes to 3. 

36. Hr. KORSN (United Republic of Tanzania) said that if his delegation had 
been present at the start of tbe vote, it would have voted in favour of all the 
draft resolutions. 

37. Irs. DE BBRIsB (Costa Rica), speaking in explanation of vote, said that 
her delegation had voted in favour of draft resolutions A/SPC/45/L.20 to L.33. 
Costa Rica's commitment to human rights and to implementation of the international 
conventions compelled it to condemn the occupation of territories and the violation 
of tha human rights of the Palestinians. Nevertheless, her delegation did not 
fully agree with some of the terms used, for it wished to see the question of 
Palestine settled by peaceful means. It had abstained during the vote on draft 
resolution A/SPC/45/L.27 because it bad reservations regarding the drafting of some 
parts of that text. 

38. Mrs. ZIV (Belgium) said that Belgium had intended to vote against 
paragraph 6 of draft resolution A/SPC/45/L.27, not to abstain. 

/ . . . 



A/SPC/45/SR. 27 
English 

Page 11 

39. &$r. w (Malaysia) said that his delegation had voted for all the draft 
resolutious and would have voted for paragraph 6 of draft resolution A/SPC/45/L.27. 

40. Mr. (Spain) said that his delegation had meant to vote against 
paragraph 6 of draft resolution ABPCV451L.27 and had abstained in the vote against 
the draft resolution a8 a whole. His delegation had voted in favour of paragraph 1 
of draft resolution A/SPC/45/L.28 and of the draft resolution as a whole. 

41. Mr. (Ghana) said that his delegation would have voted in favour of draft 
resolutions A/SPC/45/L.27 and L.28 if it had been present at the vote. 

42. Is. JUUE (Norway) said that her delegation was deeply concerned about the 
situation in the occupied Palestinian territories and in most cases had voted in 
favour of the draft resolutions. It had reservations, however, on some of the 
wording of draft resolutions A/SPC/45/L.30, L.31, L.32 and L.33. 

.43. Mr. (Austria) said that Austria had abstained in the vote on 
draft resolution A1SPC1451L.27 because, although it agreed with the basic thrust of 
tbe resolution; it found some of the formulations unacceptable, in particular the 
description of certain acts in paragraph 6, which, in its view, could be drufted 
only by a competent judicial authority. 

44. Ms. (Australia), explaining her vote, said that although she had voted in 
favour of draft resolutions A/SPC/45/L.31 and L.32, she would have abstained in a 
separate vote on paragraph 1 of both texts, since they mentioned General Assembly 
resolutions which Australia had not supported. Moreover, Australia considered that 
any mention of tbe word "territories" applied solely to the territories occupied by 
Israel since 1967. 

45. Ir. (Italy), speaking on behalf of the 12 Member States of the 
European Community, said that the Twelve attached the greatest importance to human 
rights and to international law , which prohibited the acquisition or occupation of 
territory by force. The Twelve had voted in favour of all the draft resolutions 
except draft resolution A/SPC/45/L.27, on which they had abstained because of the 
wording of some of its paragraphs. They condemned violence and stressed once again 
the need for a peaceful, negotiated settlement. 

46. With regard to paragraph 1 of draft resolution A/SPC/45/L.31, he pointed out 
that tbe Twelve had not voted in favour of all the resolutions referred to in it. 

47. m. CORW (New Zealand) said that his vote in favour of draft resolution 
A/SPC/45/L.30 should not be interpreted as approval of the use of violence. New 
Zealand considered that any mention of the occupied Palestinian territories in the 
draft resolutions referred exclusively to the territories occupied by Israel since 
1967. 

48, Mr. ZAWl$m (Argentina) said that he bad voted for all the draft resolutions 
because in general they expressed his Government's position on the Middle East 
question. lie had reservations, however, on the provisions of paragraph 6 of draft 

/... 



A/SPC/45/SR.27 
English 
Page 12 

resolution A/SPC/45/L.27, which were not directly relevant to the subject and were 
open to misunderstanding. 

49. Mr. (Sweden) said that he had voted in favour of six of the draft 
resolutions but abstained on draft resolution A/SPC/45/L.27 and on paragraph 6 of 
that resolution. His Uelegation supported the eubstance of the draft resolution, 
specifically the condemnation af various lsraeli policies and practices referred to 
in paragraphs 8 and 9, but was not convinced that all the wording of those 
paragraphs was fully supported by proven facts. Xt also consiUered that 
paragraphs 12 and 13 went beyond the competence of the General Assembly. 

50. He also pointed out that Sweden's vote in favour of draft resolution 
A/SPC/45/L.32 in no Way altered its stand on resolution ES-9/l, mentLoned in the 
preamble, which Sweden had voted against in 1982. 

51. Mr. AM&&UWU (Islamic Republic of Iran) said that he had voted in favour 
of all the draft resolutions. His country's position on the Palestinian question 
was claar. The Islamic Republic of Iran did not recognise the Zionist entity and 
therefore accorded it no legitimacy. 

52. Mr. (Portugal) said that his delegation had intended to 
vote against paragraph 6 of draft resolution A/SPC/45/L.27. 

53. Mrs. SW (Barbados) said that she had intended to abstain on draft 
resolution WSPW4WL.27 as a whole. 

54. Mr. m (Observer for Palestine) said that the members of the Committee 
had stated their views on all' the arguments put forward; the results of the vote 
showed that the representative of Israel had not convinced anyone. Except for the 
vote on paragraph 6 of draft resolution A/SPC/45/L.27, he had found himself alone 
or, on occasion, supported by one other delegation. The question was whether the 
Israeli Government would take any notice of the will thus expressed by the 
international community. 

55. Regarding the statement by one delegation that the draft resolutions contained 
elements that were not conducive to the peace process, he wondered whether that 
delegation's rejection of the applicability of tbe Geneva Convention and the 
holding of an international peace conference on the 'aiddle East with the 
participation of all the parties concerned, includ!.g the PLO, was a contribution 
to peace. The PLO was resay to implement General : asembly resolution 44/42 end to 
start a peace process with the Israelis within the framework of the conference. 

said that the Committee bad complete& its consideration of agenda 

/ . . . 



A/SPC/&/SB.27 
English 
Page 13 

AGENDA ITRM 76: COMPRERENSIVE REVIEW OF THE WROLE QUESTSON OF PEACE-XEEPSNG 
OPERATSONS IN ALL THEIR ASPECTS ( m) (A/45/217, 330, 502, 572, 594, 602; 
A/SPC/45/L.26) 

57. Mr. (Mexico) said that it was particularly importent to prepare the 
report referred to in paragraph 16 of draft resolution ABPC1451L.26 before the 
opening of the next session of the Special Committees if possible, in order to give 
the Secretariat an6 Member States a clear idea of the responsibilities, functions 
and structures of the various Secretariat units dealing with peace-keeping 
operations. The reports prepared in accordance with General Assembly resolution 
44/49 would enrich the debates on the priority questions that had been identified. 
His delegation therefore consiaerea that there was a aanger that the Special 
Committee's work programme might be overburdened. It would be advisable to take up 
fewer questions and deal with them in greater depth. 

56. With regard to peace-keeping operations, in the light of recent experience it 
should be possible to avoid the temptation to extrapolate end try to apply 
modalities followea in particular cases to new cases. St was important to avoia 
starting to debate issues on which it was known in aavence that there could be no 
consensus. In that connection, it was important not to broatlen the scope of 
peace-keeping operations to incluae questions which were beyond the political 
maneate of the Orgenisacion end might seriously ove:burden its finances. 

59. There was nothing against consiaering new fields of applicability, but it was 
important at all times to respect the fundamental principles enshrined in the 
Charter, particularly respect for the sovereignty of all States. Setting up 
peace-keeping operations at the time of elections hela under an international 
agreement designed to end a conflict involving one or more States aia not mean that 
the Organisation 00uia a0 the same in the case of elections that were strictly part 
of the political life of one State. Questions of preventive diplomacy must be 
hanalea with prudence ana circumspection. He recalled that proposals to set up 
machinery for the establishment - not the maintenance - of peace were not basea on 
any provision of the Charter and might result in interventionist action. 

60. v (Uruguay) said that peace-keeping operations were no longer u 
measures, but had become an ongoing political activity. Consequently, it might be 
well to recall that they were not spellea out in the Charter, and that they had 
come into being because the collective security system enviSaged in the Charter 
provea inoperable. Those were among the factors that accounted for the importance 
of the work af the Special Committee, the body responsible for the comprehensive 
review of the whole question of peace-keeping operations in all their aspects. His 
delegation endorsed the view that the aebate should concentrate on a few anpects of 
the question, an8 supported the recommendation for informal consultations on 
practical aspects of peace-keeping operations. as well as the proposal that the 
Secretariat should provide regular informal briefings on current and potential 
peace-keeping operations. 

61. In the view of his delegation , one of the questions that should be given 
priority was the use of civilian personnel in future operations. Such a measure 
woula increase confiaence ana help dissipate the mistrust that was sometimes 

/ . . . 



A/SPC/45/SR.21 

English 
Page 14. 

(Err. Ehlers. Uruquey) 

created by the presence of troops. In addition, such a measure Would enable more 
Member States to provide personnel for peace-keepiug operations. 

62. Some delegations had brought up the concept of "peace-making". although the 
Laea had not been defined or even discussed by any political organ. It would 
therefore be useful to include it in the agenda of the Special Committee with a 
view to defining its scope and nature before making the slightest move based on 
that concept. 

63. @. YAN YAHAYA (Malaysia) said that, although they were not envisaged in the 
Charter, peace-keeping operations - which had been organized because of the failure 
of the collective security system envisaged by the United Nations - haa become a 
credible instrument of conflict control. Malaysia was happy to have participated 
in some of those operations. Nevertheldss, some peace-keeping operations had been 
in existence for a number of years with no political settlement in sight, thus 
imposing an intolerable burden on the troop-contributing countries. Therefore, the 
conflicting parties must demonstrate the necessary political will to bring about a 
negotiated settlement. 

64. His delegation welcomed the reports of the Special Committee and the 
Secretary-General, end supported the recommendations relating to the preparation by 
the Secretary-General of a registry, inaicative in nature, of potential 
contributions by Member States of personnel l material and technical resources end 
services. and to the need to ensure a secure and sound financial basis for 
peace-keeping operotions. The recommendation to hold regional -a international 
seminars was particularly interesting. Malaysia was prepared to participate in 
those activities, and looked forward to the completion by the Secretary-General of 
the training mnnuals, which would be very useful as guidelines for its own national 
training programmes relating to peace-keeping operations. 

65. His delegation concurred with the Secretary-General's view (A/45/1) regarding 
the conditions for the success of united Nations peace-keeping operations. In that 
connection, it deplored Israel's insistence on occupying certain areas of Lebanon, 
thus frustrating the efforts of UNIFIL. Recalling that the peace-keeping forces, 
which haa received the Nobel Prize for Peace in 1988, haa lost more than 700 men, 
he Said that his delegation supported the recommendation that the General Assembly 
should consider appropriate ways of honouring them. Finally. it was the view of 
his delegation that a United Nations mechanism should be set up to monitor the 
situation in the occupies Palestinian territory with a view to bringing about a 
comprehensive, just and lasting settlement. 

66. Mrs. sINr-2~ (1ndia) said that India was proud to have participated actively, 
for many years, in peace-keeping operations , which remained the most visible 
manifestation of the contribution made by the United Nations to the maintenance of 
worla peace ana security, Her Government's support for United Nations 
peace-keeping operations was based on certain guiding principles. Peace-keeping 
operations should be undertaken with the specific consent of the host country or 
countries and with due respect for their sovereignty and territorial integrity. Xn 
addition, the forces deployed should have a precise and worksble mandate, enjoy the 

/ . . . 



A/SPC/45/SR.27 
EngUSh 

Page 15 

consistent support of the Security Council and a&guate financial arrangements 

should be adopted for their maintenance. 

67. The recommendations made by the Special Committee on Peace-keeping Operations 
in its report (A/45/330), particularly those relating to operational aspects. 
should make it possible to streamline procedures. India noted with appreciation 
that the follow-up work by the Secretariat in respect of those recommendations was 
in an advanced stage of implementation. The establishment of the Senior Planning 
and Monitoring Group within the Secretariat should ensure greater co-ordination and 
advance planning of operations. 

68. With the increase in peace-keeping operations, it was becoming more and more 

urgent to draw up a set of guidelines for rationalising peace-keeping operations. 
However, rigid prescriptions in operational matters would seem neither possible nor 
desirable. given the complexity of issues and the peculiarities of different 
situRtions. 

69. Her delegation welcomed the preparation of a registry of potential 
contributions by Member States of personnel , material and technical resources and 
services, on the understanding that it could not represent a binding commitment on 
their part. Such a data bank should facilitate the launching of peace-keeping 
operations at short notice, as well as the process of recruitment and periodic 
replacement of personnel and procurement of necessary equipment and resources. The 

composition of peace-keeping forces should reflect broad geographical distribution, 
and the sources of procurement of equipment should be sufficiently diversified to 
ensure more equitable participation of the developing countries. 

70. On the question of reimbursement for the services of civilian personnel, which 
would be increasingly called upon, she said that India supported the proposal made 
by the Secretary-General that civilian personnel should be treated in the same 
manner as military personnel. With regard to financing arrangements, it was the 
view of her delegation that funding should be based on an apportionment formula 
which appropriately reflected the special responsibilities of the permanent members 
of the Security Council and which took into account the relatively limited capacity 
of the developing countries. The financing formula currently in use furthered that 
objective and should be maintained. 

71. While Member States had an undeniable obligation to pay their full assessed 
contributions towards peace-keeping operations promptly, the Organisation had a 
responsibility to expedite reimbursement of the amounts owed to troop-contributing 
countries. That was particularly true in the case of the amounts due for earlier 
operations, such as the United Nations Emergency Force in the Middle East and the 
United Nations Operation in the Congo, 

72. Greater United Nations involvement in peace-keeping had resulted in a 
concomitant increase in the financial outlay for peace-keeping operations, thus 
underscoring the need to ensure that those resources were used in the most 

cost-effective manner. In that connection, India reiterated its suggestion for 
global tendering as a method of procuring equipment, supplies and services, as well 

/... 



A/sPC/45/SR.27 
English 
Page 16 

as for sufficient advance planning. in order to avoid unnecessary expenditure. Ner 
delegation would also like to recall the concern expressed by many delegations that 
only too often the mandates of various peace-keep5.g operations were extended on a 
routine and automatic basis. A careful study of peace-keeping operations would, in 
many cases, make it possible to improve them and to effect economies. 

73. Mr. ACET (Turkey) said that peace-keeping operations were not an end in 
themselves. They should complement ongoing peace-making efforts by preventing 
further deterioration of the situation and helping to pave the way for the lasting 
settlement of disputes. Current peace..keeping operations should be reviewed in 
terms of the need and the effectiveness, and future operations should also be 
planned within that framework, in order to minimise costs. 

74. Experience showed that in time, the nature and scope of disputes changed. 
Especially in the case of long-lasting operations, mandates given to peace-keeping 
forces must he adjusted from time to time to conform with new realities. In that 
regard, certain principles were especially important. No peace-keeping operation 
should be undertaken without the consent of the parties directly involved. The 
strict impartiality of peace-keeping forces must also be ensured. 

75. The discussions in the Special Committee had underscored the concern of all 
delegations for greater efficiency in the operational, financial and legal aspects 
of peace-keeping. The Special Committee should narrow the scope of its future 
deliberations to questions of substance. 

76. The implementation of the recommendations contained in the report of the 
Special Committee (A/45/330) should make it possible to rationalise the use of 
human and material resources and make the operations more cost-effective. The 
training of both civilian and military personnel was very important, and efforts to 
establish training institutions for peace-keeping operations should be supported. 

77. His delegation hoped to see a continuation of the exchange of information 
between the Secretariat and Member States. In view of the expanded peace-keeping 
operations and the resulting heavier responsibilities for the Secretariat, it would 
be wise for States to keep their requests to a minimum. The success registered by 
UNTAG and ONUCA was encouraging, and the experience acquired in those two 
operations should be drawn upon when planning missions for Csmbodia and the Western 
Sahara. 

76. In conclusion, Turkey reaffirmed its support of peace-keeping operations and 
its readiness to contribute to their success. 

79. Mr. BEN LAWINS (Tunisia) said that of the five new peace-keeping operations 
undertaken since 1988, those in Namibia and Central America had strengthened the 
international community'8 conviction that it was possible to create a basis for 
similar arrangements elsewhere, including Cambodia, the Middle East and North 
Africa, and to put an end to dangerous situations. 

/ . . . 



A/SPC/45/S8.27 
English 
Page 17 

(Mr.1 

80. peace-keeping operations had received such attention because the international 
community had been unable to implement all the rules of good conauct that must 
govern relations between States. Recently, however, there had been profound 
chsngas in international relations. Confrontation ana intimidation haa given way 
to dialogue and co-operation. In that context. his delegation welcomed the 
statement made on 30 May 1990 by the President of the security Council, which 
showed that that organ was aetermined to play its role ana exercise its 
responsibilities to the full. 

81. For peace-keeping operations to be successful, they must take into account a 
number of criteria for making them more viable an& effective. Not only should 
States pay their contributions on time and in full, but it would also he useful to 
establish a correlation between the apportionment of costs end the special 
responsibility of the permanent members of the Security Council. 

82. Peace-keeping operations Could not fUndOn effectively unless a number of 
legal, political and psychological conditions were met. Eis delegation therefore 
supportea the Secretary-General's initiative to produce a araft agreement between 
the United Nations and Member States that provided personnel, it being understood 
that such an agreement would be flexible enough to be adapted to different 
situations. The host countries id the parties directly concerned must also make 
available to the peace-keeping forces the means needed to fulfil their mandate ana 
must ensure that the forces were respect06 +3na protectea. 

83. Eis delegation welcomed the continuation of the exchange of information 
between the See?etariat end Member States with a view to strengthening 
co-operation. In that context, the holding of seminars shoula be encouraged. with 
regard to training, his delegation supported en arrangement that would enable 
Member States that so aesirea to benefit from training programmes airsgay under way 
in certain couutries. 

84. The creation by the Secretary-General of the Senior Planning end Monitoring 
Group for Peace-keeping Operations should improve the co-ordination and plenning of 
activities. 

85. Although the harbingers of a new world order could be discerned, much still 
remained to be done in the area of peace-keeping and international security. It 
was therefore incumbent upon all Member States , and particularly the wealthiest 
emong them, to work towards a new world equilibrium in which belligerence was 
replaced by a quest for such universal VelUeS as democracy, equity, human rights 
ana aevelopment. 

86. Mr. PIBum (Thailand) said that 1990 marked the end of the cola war and 
the beginning of en unprecedentea co-operation among the five permanent Member 
States of the Security Council that the Gulf cri8ia he6 been unable to destroy. Gn 
the contrary, the Security Council's role haa been strengthenea. It was quite 
possible that the Unitea Nations peace-keeping forces would be askea to keep the 
peace in that region once the crisis had passed. 

I . . . 



A/SFC/45/SR.27 
English 

Page 18 

81. The recent accomplishments of United Nations peace-keeping operations had been 
impressive. The United Nations Transition Assistance Group in Namibia haa gone far 
beyond the traditional Pole of peace-keeping. It haa not only separated the 
hostile forces but had supervised free and fair elections. ONUCA haa accomplished 
a similar task in Nicaragua. 

88. His delegation commended the United Nations peace-keeping forces stationed in 
regions arouna the w0tla for their aeaication ana sacrifice. They had fully 
aeservea the 1908 Nobel Peace Prise. 

89. It would be desirable to broaden the mandate of the peace-keeping forces. as 
long as that was &one in conformity with clearly aefinea criteria. Above all, an 
expansion of the mandate must not be at the expense of the effectiveness of 
activities. It was therefore very important that future mandates be clear and 
workable. Furthermore, the consent of the parties concerned was indispensable. 
Lastly, peace-keeping forces must not be used for offensive purposes to avoid their 
becoming parties to the conflict. 

90. With the broader terms of reference of the peace-keeping forces, the number of 
tasks that could be performed by civilian personnel would increase. His delegation 
welcomed the list of tasks and services drawn up by the Secretary-General. Almost 
any logistic, technical and supply-support function could be performed by civilian 
personnel. Depending on the case, the necessary personnel could be provided by the 
United Nations, Governments or civilian contractors, or could come from more than 
one of the above. Such aecisions should be left to the aiscretion of the United 
Nations. 

91. With regard to the use of modern technology in peace-keeping operations, 
Canada's proposal to provide participating forces with overhead remote sensing 
warranted consiaeration. Thailand callea upon the technologically aavancea States 
to make available to the United Nations the equipment that would facilitate the 
performance of peace-keeping tasks. 

92. The introduction of training programmes in the area of peace-keeping was an 
excellent initiative. States with experience in that field were urgea to 
contribute to those programmes if they were not already participants. The training 
programmes must be stanaarainea to make them more practical. His delegation was 
pleased that the Secretary-General's guiaelines for training the military personnel 
of peace-keeping forces would soon be issued. Similar guidelines should be drafted 
for civilian personnel. 

93. The exchanges of views between Member States end international organisations 
ana the seminars and briefings for States haa proved useful and should be continued. 

94. With regard to the composition of peace-keeping forces, his Government took 
the view that the principle of equitable geographical distribution should be 
adhered to as much as possible, without prejuaice to the particular requirements of 
each operation. 

I... 



b/SPC/45/SR.27 
English 
Page 19 

95. A sound financial foundation was a prerequisite for effective peace-keeping 
operations. Member States should pay their assessed contributions in full and on ' 
time. Voluntary contributions should also be encouraged. In that context, 
Thailand announced that it had recently contributed to the United Nations Trust 
Fund in support of United Nations Peace-making and Peace-keeping Operations. 

96. His delegation commended the Secretariat of the United Nations for its 
impressive work in preparing a peace-keeping mission to Cambodia. Thailand 
proposed that peace-keeping operations begin as soon as a peace settlement was 
signed by the parties concerned and that they remain in place until the formation 
of a new Government after free ana fair elections. The peace-keeping forces should 
have both a military and a civilian component. The military component wtiuld 
monitor the cease-fire, verify the non-return of foreign forces to the country and 
the cessation of all external military assistance and supervise the billeting of 
Cambodian forces and the storage of their arms. munition and equipment. The 
civilian component w0uia ensure the orqaniaation , monitoring and administration of 
free and fair elections. 

97. The peace-keeping forces would maintain order throughout Cambodia during the 
interim period. That would probably require t&WI t0 have a&niniStratiVe powers, 
the extent of which must be fixed by the parties concerned. 

96. Thailand was prepared to participate in such an operation. In view of its 
proximity to Cambodia, its infrastructure c0uia. where necessary, be used in the 
transport of personnel and equipment. His Government would do its best to respond 
favourably to any request for assistance that it received. 

99. Mr, (Madagascar) said that, since 1949, more than 500,000 
soldiers and civilians had served under the flag of the United Nations. At the 
beginning of 1990, there had been about 20,000 persons assigned to about 10 United 
Nations peace-keeping operations. Those operations had become one of the principal 
components of the international peace and security mechanism. The end of the cold 
war and the upheaval in international political relations had promoted the advent 
of a consensus on using that method to settle certain regional conflicts. The 
United Nations had launched five operations over the previous two years, compared 
to 13 over the previous four decades. Those operations were taking on an 
increasingly multidimensional character because they sought to create the economic 
and social, as well as political , conditions of a lasting peace and no longer 
sought simply to halt hostilities. They were complemented by economic aid and 
humanitarian assistance programmes. 

100. In Namibia, UNTAG had successfully conducted a complex operation to implement 
a comprehensive plan approved by the international community while also ensuring 
the security of a territory and the regularity of elections which were to lead a 
people to independence. In Angola, the United Nations Angola Verification Mission 
was supervising the regular withdrawal of Cuban troops according to the schedule 
established in the bipartite agreement between Angola and Cuba of 
22 December 1988. In Central America, the United Nations was successfully helping 
to implement a series of agreements concluded in the context of a wide-ranging 

I... 



WSPC/45/SR.27 
English 
Page 20. 

peace process launched by the States,concerneB. Elsewhere in the worl& there was 

reason to hope that the recent improvement in relations between Iran and Iraq. 
followed by the withdrawal of forces from internationally recognised borders and 
the exchange of prisonera, would shortly remove the final obstacles to the full 
implementation of Security Council resolution 598 (1987) end would render UNIIMOG 
unnecessary. 

101. A number of new end complex operations , which 0r0da require very significant 
financial end humau resources, were currently unaer consideration. particularly for 
Western Sahara ana camboaib In that context, he emphasisea the importance of the 

work of the Special Committee on Peace-keeping Operations end welcome& the results 
it had obtained at its 1990 session to review the question comprehensively. He 
also welcomea the observations made by other bodies on the ssme subject, 
particularly by the Security Council ena the Special Committee on the Charter. The 
aocumsnts produced by those bodies would help the various government agencies and 
national parliamentary commissions to unaerstand better the need to proviae a 
secure and sound finsncial basis for peace-keeping operations and, consequently, to 
pay their assesses contributions in full end on time end to make voluntary 
contributions if they were able to do so, to rest assured of the optimal use of the 
funds paid and to be certain that all legal, operational, political, institutional 
and security arrangsments would be made prior to the deployment of the troops 
available to the Organisation. 

102. His delegation supported the measures that had been ar would be taken by the 
Secretariat to enhance the efficiency of the operations. particularly the 
establishment of the Senior Planning and Monitoring Group for peace-keeping 
operations, the creation of 0 special f-a for such operations, the records of 
available reaosrces, the model agreements between the unitea Nations =a 
troop-contributing or host countries and the guiaeliues on standardised procedures 
for peace-keeping operations. Despite the considerable progress in many decisive 
aspects of international relations, the recent turn of events showed tbst the 
possibility of new disputes in any region could not be excluded and emphasised a 
principle set forth many times by the Movement of Non-Aligned Countries, i.e., that 
peace was indivisible. Peace could not be established by the United Nations alone; 
only the common commitment of the Member States and their solidarity in the defence 
of international law, peace end security would lead to the brighter future to which 
all msnkina a8pirea. 

103. Mr.- (Cyprus) saia that, at the end of the long period marked by the 
c0ra war, ideological confrontation an8 aivision of the world, it was encouraging 
to note that the Unite& Nations was becoming stronger end was beginning to act 
according to the principles endorsed in its Charter. It was also heartening to 
note that tbroughout the Gulf crisis, the Security C'ouncil baa actea as it always 
should have dons in similar cases, i.e.. as a determining factor in the maintenance 
of international peace aa security. The peace-keeping operations of the United 
Nations were also of vital importsncs for the maintenance of peace and security in 
the world. His delegation viewed such operations as an important mechanism in 
creating the necessary Conditions under which the process of peacemaking could 
become fruitful. Peace-keeping requirea good will from sll the parties concerned 

/ . . . 



A/SPC/45/SR.27 
English 
Page 21 

(Mr.1 

in order to avoid the protracted presence of peace-keeping forces and all the 
dangers such a presence entailed. The Security Council, particularly the five ' 
permanent members, had an obligation to ensure, as it did in the Gulf crisis, that 
its resolutions were implemented and that militarily weak States were not left at 
the mercy of their stronger neignbours. 

104. As host country to a United Nations peace-keeping force for almost 27 years, 
Cyprus was particularly interested in the various aspects of ongoing or future 
peace-keeping operations. Its experience with the peace-keeping and peace-making 
proaesses allowed it to appreciate the constructive role played by the Organisation 
in that area. At the same time, Cyprus was aware that such operations involved 
problems and difficulties, which could be avoided if the terms of reference of 
peace-keeping operations were clearly defined and if the realities of the context 
in which the operations were taking place were considered. While Cyprus was 
satisfied with the performance of the United Nations Peace-keeping Force in Cyprus, 
it should be recalled that, when the Turkish invasion had taken place in 1974, the 
Force had been unable to intervene to protect the territorial integrity of a State 
Member of the United Nations because its mandate did not call for such an action. 
That was one of the weaknesses of peace-keeping as it currently operated. 

105. Without question, the United Nations peace-keeping forces must fully respect 
the sovereignty of the countries in which they operated. Their activities must 
also be impartial and consistent with the United Nations Charter and tbe relevant 
SecurLty Council resolutions. The issue of financing for peace-keeping operations 
must be dealt with urgently and comprehensively. He drew attention to paragraph 6 
of draft resolution WSPC/45/L.26, in which the General Assembly reiterated its 
call upon all Wember Statea to pay their assessed contributions in full and on time 
and encouraged again those States which could do so to make voluntary contributions 
that were acceptable to the Secretary-General , 6s well as to paragraph 7. in which 
the Assembly stressed the importance of the need to reimburse outstanding dues of 
troop-contributing countries. His delegation welcomed the Security Council's 
current efforts to solve the ohronic financial problems of the United Rations 
Peace-keeping Force in Cyprus and hoped tbat a decision to achieve that end would 
be adopted by consensus. 

106. Mr. POP- (Romania) said that positive trends arising from the profound 
changes in Eastern Surope hsd been darkened by the recent deterioration of the 
situation in the Gulf region. The consequences of that situation were painful for 
a large number of Member States, particularly for the Ueveloping countries. His 
delegation was still hopeful that, through strict implementation of the Security 
Council resolutions, a terrible war could be avoided. Negotiations and diplomacy 
were the most useful means of ending a dispute or conflict. In that regard, the 
recent expansion of United Nations peace-keeping operations clearly showed that the 
international community placed its confit¶ence in those United Nations activities. 

107. The UNTAG operation in Namibia had enabled a new free and independent country 
to join the family of Member States earlier that year. A comprehensive assessment 
of that operation could help to strengthen and improve future operations. In 
Uicaragua, a United Nations obszmwr mission had successfully participated in thf, 

/ . . . 



A.6PW4WSR.27 
English 
Page 22 

preparation and hdaing of free ana fair elections. In cixnboaia, follouing the 
agreement reached by the parties involved, the Organisation was facing a still more 
difficult taskr ana there were also prospects for operations in Western Sahara and 
in El Salvador. 

108. His delegation believed that the Special Committee on Peace-keeping Operations 
was the most appropriate body to continue the conceptual debate on new areas of 
United Nations involvement, taking into account the suggestions and proposals 
submitted by Member States and all their concerns, in order to define a clear and 
internationally recognise8 mandate for peace-keeping operations or other related 
activities. Regarding United Nations supervision of electoral processes, his 
delegation favoured the establishment of a mechanism which would call upon the 
services of eminent experts from around the world and would provide assistance 
whenever a request was submitted to it. The new Romanian authorities attached 
great importance to peace-keeping operations and had decided to pay in full, during 
the current year, the arrears and assessed contributions for their financing as 
they stood at the end of June 1990. His delegation was encouraged by the work of 
the Special Committee on Peace-keeping Operations at its 1990 session and its 
conclusions and recommendations as reflected in its report (A/45/330). 

109. The success of peace-keeping operations lay in their collective ana 
international character, their impartiality and strict observance of their mandate, 
which should be clearly defined and should cover all stages and all aspects of the 
operation. Peace-keeping operations should be seen as exceptional actions taken 
only in exceptional cases. They should not substitute for the peace-making process 
nor weaken efforts towards a lasting solution. In accordance with the provisions 
of the Charter, such operations should be launched with the consent of host 
Governments and other parties directly involved. All Member States were eligible 
to contribute contingents to United Natfsns peace-keeping operations end they 
should, therefore.. be invited to participats by rotation in providing troops end 
equipment. Romania believed that the establishment of national training programmes 
and the holding of regional and international seminars for regular exchange of 
information anti experience played an important role in assisting countries desiring 
to join in those activities. It also welcomea the preparation by the Secretariat 
of guidelines which Member States could follow in training military personnel in 
peace-keepihJ. Peace-keeping operations should be conauotea in en efficient and 
cost-effective manner. Completion of standard operating procedure guiaelines would 
greatly facilitate the achievement of that objective. Host countries ana airectly 
interested parties should extend all possible support in oraer to facilitate the 
deployment and functioning of such operations and to safeguard the security of 
peace-keepers. In that respectr the concluding of statue-of-force ugreements with 
host countries was of the utmost importance. 

110. Concerning financing, special attention should be paid to ways of guaranteeing 
a sound and secure financial founaation for peace-keeping operations, in particular 
during the start-up phase. The Special Committee should consider the financial 
difficulties, taking into account the work carried out by United Rations 
specialized agencies regarding the technical aspects of the issue. Given that 
financing tended to become a key element in the success of such operations, a 

I... 



A/SPC/45/SR.27 
English 
Page 23 

limited number of Member States should not bear the burden of such activities. His 
delegation remained open to various proposals and coasidored that, for practical s 
raaaoaa. the special formula currently in use for most peace-keeping operatioas 
should be maiatained. Additional sources of financing couldalso be examined and 
voluntary contributions in cash and in kind further encouraged. ' 

111. In conclusion, his delegation emphasised that new aoncerted efforts were 
required in the Special Committee and at General Assembly sessions to strengthen 
United Nations capacity to monitor international peace aad security. It was hoped 
that a consensus could be reached on the important issue of peace-keeping 
operations. 

112. Mr. (Cuba) said that8 while it was true that peace-keeping operations 
had not been established in the Charter, nevertheless* they based their legitimacy 
OB it, from the general will to achieve the peaceful settlement of disputes in 
accordance with the purposes of the United Nations. He referred to some successful 
operations, while recalling the situation of UNIFIL, the victim of systematic 
harassment, even armed attacks, hy the Israeli occupiers. 

113. The guidelines governing the start-up phase of peace-keeping operations must 
be clear and must not allow for mieuuderstandiag. Any attempt to violate tboae 
principles must be avoided, as must also the eateblisbmeat of new criteria and 
concepts attempting to attribute to the United Nations a super-national character 
both contrary to tho Charter aBd unacceptable to independent and sovereign States. 

114. Chapters VI and VII of tbe Charter clearly provided tbe legal basis far 
peace-keeping operations. That basis, however, could not be interpreted in 
abstract terms, and, in that regard, it must be mentioned that the provisions of 
Article 2, paragraph 7, of the Charter prohibited the United Nations from 
intervening in matters which were essentially within the domestic jurisdiction of a 
State. It wculd be an abuse of the very concept of peace-keeping to group together 
the type of activities considered by the Special Committee and some activities 
generally encrusted to other United Nations bodies, such as fact-finding missions 
end humanitariaa assistance to refugees or prisoners or war. hesides the possible 
negative consequences on a theoretical and practical level, acceptance of some 
criteria regarding peace-keeping operations would also have financial effects. The 
Special Committee should, therefore , use prudence and wisdom at its forthcoming 
sessions, particularly in its consideration of proposals for new types of 
peece-keeping activities. 

115. The expression "peace-making", used so frequently in recent times, vas a cause 
for concern, despite the fact that the Secretariat had given it prominence by 
entering it in the subprogramme of the draft medium-term plan submitted at the 
current General Assembly session, since that concept had not been defined 
officially and cogently. That phrase was ambiguous, and it would be better to 
return to the wording of the title of Chapter VI of the Charter, "Pacific 
settlement of disputes". The Special Committee should decide to replace that 
phrase by "pacific settlement of disputes'*. 

I... 



A/SPC/45/SR.27 
Bnglfsh 
Page 24 

116. Concerning the proposal for tbe use of remote-sensing techniques in 
peace-keeping operations, case-by-case analysis should be conducted after obtaining 
the aonsent of the parties to a confliat and the neighbouring States, which might 
be affected by the application of such methods. At any rate* automatic recourse to 
such methods must be rejected now and in the future. 

117. His country supported the proposal to institute a system of phased troop 
rotation. Training of troops should be conducted in accordance with the norms and 
concepts of each troop-contributing country. Further training should also be 
provided to familiarise them as quickly as possible with the specifics of the new 
theatre of operations. Furthermore, Cuba welcomed the consultations conducted by 
the Secretariat with tbe Member States concerned, particularly those directly 
participating in operations. It was also interested in the possible use of 
civilians in future peace-keeping operations. 

118. Ma. (United States of America) said that, even during those 
periods in the history of the United Nations when the functioning of the collective 
security system had been hampered by disagreements among the major Powers, 
peace-keeping operations had functioned effectively. With the improvements in the 
world political climate, they had flourif& as never before, and no one would 
question their role in conflict resolution. There was a risk, however, that some 
place-keeping operations could become the guardians of an unacceptable &&us ~UQ. 
Peace-keeping operations must be linked to peace-making. a valuable lesson to be 
drawn from United Nations experience. 

119. A review of the work of the Committee over the past two years had revealed 
that members were generally satisfied with the functioning of the system. An 
analysis of the suggestions submitted to that body and the recommendations emerging 
from it reflected a healthy and positive approach by Member States, who sought only 
to contribute to the success of those operations. The report of the 
Secretary-General on requirements for peace-keeping operations (A/45/217) and the 
questionnaire were good examples of initiatives by the international community to 
maximise the potential of Member States. Proposals for a model sgreement between 
host States and the United Nations and between the United Nations and 
troop-contributing States were other examples of concerted action by the 
international community in areas essential to the smootb functioning of such 
operations. Sfmilarly, the holding of international seminars and the launching of 
training programmes indicated a desire to learn and to benefit from the lessons 
drawn from previous experience to improve the functioning of peace-keeping 
operations. By analysing the efforts of Member States , the Special Committee had 
made a major contribution towards that objective. The information provided by the 
Secretary-General and the new edition of "The Blue w also contributed to the 
understsnding of the needs and strengths of peace-keeping forces. Nevertheless, 
the Secretariat must not be distracted from its fundamental task by requests for 
information from Member States. 

120. The United ltates wished to express its appreciation to the group of 
Secretariat officials who so magnificently msnaged the peace-keeping operations and 

I... 



A/SPc/Q.WSR. 27 
Englieh 
Page 26 

to all those who contributed to their success. Particular homage was due to those 
who had given their lives in order that peace should prevail. 

121. It should be acknowledged that all the goo& intentions of the Member States 
would be worthless without the efforts made by the Chairman of the Special 
Committee to minimise the areas of disagreement. As a result. his delegation fully 
endorsed the recommendations put forward by the Special Committee aa well as those 
in draft resolution A/SPC/46/L.26. 

122. PIF. (El Salvador) satd that his Government had already completed the 
questionnaire and bad returned it to the Secretariat in September 1990. He 
supported the proposal that document A/45/217 and the questionnaire should include 
a section on the use of civilian personnel in peace-keeping operations. Ells 

delegation welcomed the reports drawn up by the Secretariat as well as the 
preparation of tsaining manuals for peace-keeping operations. 

123. The Special Conrmittee should focus on a small number of questions to ensure 
that they were given thorough consideration. His delegation proposed the inclusion 
of the following matters in the Special Committee's agenda% ways and means of 
encouraging other countries to participate in peace-keeping operations; steps to 
facilitate the access of other countries to national or regional training 
programmes for peace-keeping personnel; new areas for the deployment of 
peace-keeping operations. 

124. On 5 November 1990 the Security Council had renewed the mandate of the United 
Nations Observer Group in Central America (ONUCA) for a period of six months, which 
would help strengthen the role of the United Nations in the Central American peace 
process. El Salvador was prepared to co-operate fully with the Secretary-General 
in finding a replacement for the Chief Military Observer, whose command was about 
to come to an end. 

126. In July 1990 the Salvadorian Government had signed a human rights agreement 
with the Frsnte Farabundo Marti para la Liberacidn National (FMNL). It was 
prepared to receive an international mission from the United Nations whenever the 
Organisation deemed it suitable to send one , and would provide it with all the 
assistance it needed. 

126. Some new States had shown a keen interest in peace-keeping operations8 the 
traditional troop-contributing countries, and in particular those which had 
implemented national training programmes. should therefore assist with the training 
of military and civilian personnel, who could be incorporated when necessary in 
peace-keeping operations. fn conclusion, he hoped that draft resolution 
A/SPC/46/L.26 would be ado&ed by consensus. 

227. Mr. BOUKADOlR+l (Algeria) said that the increasing recourse to peace-keeping 
operations was a consequence of the new spirit which informed international 
relations. For many years the cause of contention, those operations had become a 
bright symbol of United Uations work in international relations. The success of 
peace-keeping operations had demonstrated their potential and the need to 

I... 



A/SPC/4!vSR. 27 
English 
Page 26 

strengthen that mechanism. particularly as its fiela of application was sure to he 
es&en&e& It was also necassary to formulate * on the basis aE the Charter, general 
criteria to guide future peace-keeping activities. 

129. It should be stressed that peace-keeping operations were no substitute for the 
settlements which they were supposed to bring about. The example of the Middle 

East showea that, in the absence of a peaceful solution8 the presence of 
peace-keeping forces served in the long run merely to strengthen the &&uLqW. 

129. The financing of peace-keeping forces should be placea on a sound basis. To 
that end, states should pay their contributions in full, the current formula of 
apportionment should be retained, taking into consideration the particular 
responsibilities of the permanent members of the Council sna the developed 
countries' financing capacities, which were greater than those of the developing 
countries. Efforts should also be made to encourage voluntary contributions in 
cash ana in kind. As evidence of its support for peace-keeping operationsr Algeria 
haa aeci8ea. starting in 1990, to settle all its arrears promptly. 

130. The Special Committee's work was well advanced ana its progress should be 
boosted by the procedure proposed from within that body. The coraial atmosphere 
which reigned therein raised the hope' that. in the future, controversial questions 
would be examined in a calm manuer. 

131. While it considered useful the changes made to draft resolution A/SPC/45/L.26. 
his delegation wished that it had been apprised of them in advance. It looked 
forwara to the working document to be presented by the officers of the Special 
Committee's bureau before the beginning of the next session. and intended to submit 
a number of specific proposals on that subject. It looked forward with equal 
interest to the various reports ana studies requested from the Secretary-General. 

132. In conclusion. his delegation wished to salute the men and women who maae up 
the peace&keeping forces and were carrying out extremely delicate tasks quietly and 
courageously, and sometimes at the cost of their own lives. 

133. v (Braail) said that the success of the United Nations Transition 
Assistance Group (UNTAG) in Namibia and the current activities of ONUCA in Central 
America attested to the contribution of peace-keeping operations to an enhanced 
Unitecl Nations role in worlt3 affairs, which consisted, as the Secretary-General had 
said, in making conflicts manageable through means other than force or 
intimidation. The United Nations peace-keeping operations were an intermediate 
concept between the mechanisms for the pacific settlement of dispute; provided for 
in Chapter VI of the Charter an8 the collective measures envisaged in Chapter VII. 
The new international trends which had significantly reduced tension and 
confrontation could have two results: first, a new international equilibrium in 
which local differences could be effectively isolated, rather than be exploited in 
accordance with the imperative of a rigidly bipolar equation* second, the 
possibility that the collective measures in Chapter VII could play a larger role, 
provided they were given comprehensive support and were restricted to use as a last 

I... 



A/SPC/45/SR.27 

English 
Page 27 

(& Sardenbera. Brazil) 

teSOrt. Virtually all current peace-keeping operations haa been launched to 
restore peace in regions where "bipolar logic" had rendered any other solution 
virtually impossible. 

134. With regard to the future role of peace-keeping operations, consideration 
should be given to the dangers inherent in the use of peace-keepinq for preventive 
purposes. Preventive diplomacy was, by definition, a concept dietinct from the 
dispatch of peace-keeping troops to a given area. The logical sequence foreseen in 
the Charter, whereby all means should be used to achieve the peaceful settlement of 
disputes before applying collective measures , was equally applicable to 
peace-keeping operations. The international community should seriously consider 
reinstating the mechanisms provided for in the Charter for the prevention and 
pacific settlement of disputes, particularly those in Chapter VI. It was important 
not to overlook the potential role of the Secretary-General in exercising his 
prerogatives under Article 99 or as a catalyst for the application of the various 
mechanisms provided for in Chapter VI. Article 33 clearly spelt out the legal and 
political means by which the Secretary-General and the Member States could avoid 
recourse to a military solution. If the Organisation wished to find practical ways 
of revitalising the mechanisms stipulated in Chapter VI, it should give concrete 
expression to the mechanism5 of conciliation, arbitration and judicial settlement, 
instead of concentrating its effort5 on the more complex matters relating to 
conflict resolution ana crisis management. Such an approach would serve to restore 

the logical balance inherent in the provisions of the Charter and enable 
peace-keeping operations to assume their proper place in the sequence of available 
options leading from Chapter VI to Chapter VII. 

135. Peace-keeping operations , as the Secretary-General had state& in his report on 
the work of the Orqaniaation (A/45/l), were suitable only in cases which met 
certain criteria. First of all, they required the authorization of the competent 
orqaa of the United Nation5 , and in particular that of the Security Council. The 
General Assembly could also take appropriate action in the event of deadlock among 
the members of the Council. Peace-keeping operations must also have a clear 
mandate, approvea in advance by the parties concerned. They could be initiated 
only in cases which had an international dimension, and should be seen as temporary 
measures, since their manaates were not automatically renewable. They must be 
based on observance of the principle of impartiality. 

136. United Nations peace-keeping operations haa always been of an gd hoq nature. 
and provided a visible United Nation5 presence in specific situations where they 
haa been deemed useful for the maintenance of peace end security. The successful 
outcome of such operations largely aepenaea on such a case-by-case approach. Any 
attempt, therefore, at institutionalising current arrangements for peace-keeping 
opesations would be contrary to the traditional nature of such operation5 and, from 
a legal perspective, would require a formal procedure entailing amendment to or 
revision of the Charter. 

137. His aeleqation welcomed the useful work accomplished by the Special Committee 
on Peace-keeping Operations at its 1990 session, particularly with reqara to the 
standard operating procedures for peace-keeping operations, the use of civilian 

I... 



A/SPC/45/SB. 27 
English 
Page 26 

(Mr.1 

personnel, the model status-of-force agreement between the United Nations and the 
boot country, and the elaboration of training manual5 for peace-keeping operations. 
His country considered. however, that the Special Committee should consider fewer 
question5 in greater depth. The Special Committee had itself acknowleagea the need 
for that approach by pointing out* in paragraph 27 of its report (A/45/330). that 
"the issues of estsbliahing political and legal principle5 for peace-keeping 
operation5 or defining such operation5 were considered with a great deal of 
caution. It was maintained that . . . they should be dealt with on a case-by-case 
basis, with the necessary degree of flexibilityy". An equally cautious approach had 
been adopted with regard to the possible ertension of peace-keeping operation5 to 
new fielas. 

136. Among the matters dealt with by the Special Committee, his cielegatian wished 
to single out the question of the use of civilian personnel in peace-keeping 
operations. Some co~clusio~5 could be drawn from the remarks mad by the 
Secretary-General in paragraph 2 of his report on that topic (A/45/502). Firstly, 
it could be concluded that civilian personnel provided by Governments for 
deployment in United Nations peace-keeping operation5 would be called upon to serve 
in a purely ancillary capacity ana would perform function5 normally entrusted to 
Secretariat staff. They would not carry out key political and administrative 
functions, would be assimilated into the command structure of the operation ana 
would auswer to its military heaa. such personnel would be placed at the disposal 
end under the authority of the Secretary-General following a formal requbst to 
their Governments. In that regard. the Secretary-General's discretionary power in 
determining the need for any civilian personnel was of fundamental importance. 

139. His delegation stressed the need to ensure a sound financial basis for 
peace-keeping operations, and recalled that the costs should be apportioned in 
accordance with a special scale of assessment in which the particular 
responsibility of the permanent member5 of the Security Council was duly 
reflected. Brazil was committed to ensuring the success of peace-keeping 
operations, end Brazilian military persoMe were currently serving in two such 
operations, namely UNAVNM and GNUCA. In response to the questionnaire recently 
submittea by the Secretary-General, the Brazilian Government had inaicatea that it 
was ready to make a battalion available, on the understanding that the decision 
would be pursuant to a specific request by the United Nations and in accordance 
with the nature of the operation involved. Brazil consiaerea it important to 
enhance the flow of information on peace-keeping operations between the United 
Nations Secretariat and Member States , ana also favourttd the establishment of an 
informal mechnnism which would enable troop-contributing States an6 other 
interested Member States to exchange views on the practical and operational aspects 
of peace-keeping operations. His delegation attached special significance to the 
Special Committee's deliberations and considered that its recommedations in draft 
resolution ARSPW4WL.26 contributea to the strengthening of the role of the 
Orgemizatfon in that highly important area of activity. It therefore hoped that 
the General Assembly would adopt the draft resolution by consensus. 

I... 



WSPC/45/6R.27 
English 
Page 29 

140. Mr. (Turkey), speaking in exercise of the right of reply about the 
"Turkish invasion in 1974" mentioned by the representattive of Cyprus, recalled that 
Turkey had been obliged to intervene, in accordance with its treaty obligations. as 
a result of the armed coup aimed at destroying the independence of Cyprus an8 in 
order to prevent the massacre of Turkish Cypriots. 

141. mr LOW- (Cyprus), speaking in exercise of the right of reply, said that 
the invasion of Cyprus by Turkey in 1974 had been a flagrant violation of 
international law which had beeu condemned by the international community and by 
the General Assembly an8 the Security Council in a large number of resolutions 
calling for the withdrawal of the occupation troops and the return of the Greek 
Cypriot refugees to their homes. 

Draft resolution A/SPC/4S/LL2p 

142. The drew attention to draft resolution A/SPC/45/L.26 on peace-keeping 
operations and to its programme-budget implications, submitted by the 
Secretary-General in document A/SPC/45/L.36. 

143. Mr. KIRSCR (Canada), introducing the draft resolution on behalf of the 
sponsors, said that the text followed resolutions adopted in the past on the 
question and contained a number of new elements drawn from the Special Committee's 
report (A/45/330) which had been generally agreed upon. In addition, the 
paragraphs pertaining to methods of work had been somewhat aiSjusted with a view to 
improving the Committee's future effectiveness. 

144. The sponsors hoped that the draft resolution would be adopted by consensus. 

14-S. Draft resolution A/SPC/45&.26 was Mooted without a vote. 

146. TheCHAIRMAN, referring to the series of informal meetings mentioned in the 
draft resolution just adopted, saia that the dates of 6 to 31 May 1991 had been 
provisionally suggested, after Consultation with delegations, on the basis of the 
replies provided by the Department of Conference Services with regard to tbe 
availability of staff and facilities. That arrangement did not exclude the 
possibility that the Special Committee might hold other meetings, if the need 
arose, with the authorisation of the General Assembly; a provision to that effect 
would be incorporated in the Conrnittee'a report to the Assembly. 

147. The Committee had thus concluded its consideration of item 76. 

COMPLETION OF THE COMMITTEE'S WORK 

148. After an exchange of courtesies, the declared that the Committee had 
completed its work for the forty-fifth session. 

The meetina rose at 7.30 Q.Q. 


